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Wixon, Donna <dwixon@blm.gov>

RE: [EXTERNAL] Question 
1 message

Suzan Simonds <ssimonds@saexploration.com> Wed, Apr 18, 2018 at 11:35 AM
To: "Wixon, Donna" <dwixon@blm.gov>

I have another question,  would you have time to talk with me

 

Sue Simonds

Permits and Regulatory Manager
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Anchorage, Alaska 99507
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907-522-4499 Main

907-522-4498 Fax
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This e-mail may contain information that is confidential or privileged. Do not forward this message to any third party. If
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this e-mail.

 

From: Wixon, Donna [mailto:dwixon@blm.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 11:13 AM 
To: Suzan Simonds <ssimonds@saexploration.com> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Question

 

Yes, we do not use the notice of intent form for the NPR-A.

 

Donna L Wixon

Natural Resource Specialist
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BLM Arctic District Office 

222 University Ave

Fairbanks, Alaska  99709

907-474-2301 Office

907-474-2386 Fax

dwixon@blm.gov

 

On Fri, Apr 13, 2018 at 7:37 AM, Suzan Simonds <ssimonds@saexploration.com> wrote:

Hi Good Morning Donna

I have a quick question.   If my memory serves me right, we don’t use a 3150 form or any form at all to put in for a
seismic permit?  I think we just send a letter with plan and maps correct?

 

Sue Simonds

Permits and Regulatory Manager
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